TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT
TO: General Manager/Board of Directors
FROM: Erica Russo, Director of Community Services

DATE: November 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Approve Sponsorship Agreement with Temecula Sunrise Rotary for Community
Christmas Dinner

PREPARED BY: Yvette Martinez, Community Services Manager

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board of Directors approve a sponsorship agreement with
Temecula Sunrise Rotary for in-kind City support valued at $1,000 to support the Temecula
Community Christmas Dinner.

BACKGROUND: Founded in 1987, the Temecula Sunrise Rotary offers many
programs benefiting the City of Temecula. The organization consists of local business leaders
working to address various community and international humanitarian projects. The club
encourages high ethical standards in all vocations and helps build goodwill and peace in the world
through the Ideal of Service. The club objective is to encourage and foster the Ideal of Service as
a basis of worthy enterprise.

In 2015, the Temecula Sunrise Rotary Club and two other local Rotary Clubs took the lead on a
20-year Community Christmas Dinner tradition held at the Mary Phillips Senior Center.
Approximately 1,700 people are served each year. Participation is at no cost, open to anyone in
the community, and the guests are treated to a full, sit-down dinner on Christmas day. Attendance
is not based on financial need and is open to anyone and everyone who would like to spend
Christmas day with others.

Due to the growth of the program and space, the Community Christmas Dinner as outgrown the
Mary Phillips Senior Center and will now be held on the MSJC Temecula campus. The City of
Temecula desires to provide in-kind support with equipment rentals valued at $1,000.

FISCAL IMPACT: In-kind Community Services equipment rental support valued at
$1,000 is included in the current Fiscal Year 2024-25 Operating Budget.

ATTACHMENTS: Agreement



